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Dear Mr Osborne

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2010– Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Planning permission Ref. No: HS/3178/CC - Replacement of 2no. temporary classrooms with 2no. permanent school classrooms, internal modifications to the existing school building and landscaping works. Temporary school classrooms are to be relocated on the site for the duration of the works and dismantled once the replacements are complete. 
Site: Dudley Infant academy, Harold Road, Hastings, TN35 5NJ. 
Decision Dated: 24 February 2014
I refer to the Construction Management Plan and details of materials submitted for approval pursuant to the following conditions of the planning permission.

Condition No. 4 (Construction Management Plan), Details submitted:-
Method Statement
Site Logistics Plan, drg. no. 6222 F 0032, Rev A

Delivery Instructions, Issue 02 (3rd June 2014)

Cont. / .. .. .. 

_______________________________     2     ________________________________
Condition No. 6 (External materials), Details submitted;-
Brick; Terca Staffordshire Smooth Red

Mortar; Y12 (Tarmac)

Render; Alsecco, 1.5mm textured finished (colour 1752)
Window and Door Frames; RAL 7001 

Roof Membrane/Rooflights/Vents; RAL 7016  
Rainwater Goods; Alumasc Heritage Cast Aluminium RAL 7015 
Details of the external canopy are still to be submitted.
I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose copies of the documents stamped approved with today’s date. 
I would also take this opportunity to remind you about condition 3 regarding tree protection during demolition and construction as well as condition 7 for which details are required to be submitted before the approved development is brought into use by  the School.  
Yours sincerely

Tony Cook

Head of Planning

Copy for Statutory Planning Register c/o Hastings Borough Council, Your Ref HS/CC/13/754
Baxall Construction, attn. David Harbottle, Design Manager
ESCC, Amanda Parks, Technical Support Officer
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